
     

 
 
Minutes 
January 10, 2020  Page 1 of 2 

 

January 10, 2020 
Sacramento, California 

 
 
The Board of Trustees of the American River Flood Control District met in regular 
session in its office at 185 Commerce Circle, Sacramento, CA at 11:00 a.m. on Friday, 
January 10, 2020.  In attendance were Trustee Shah, Trustee Johns and Trustee 
L’Ecluse. Trustee Holloway (excused) and Trustee Vander Werf were absent. Trustee 
Shah presided. Also present from the District were General Manager (GM) Tim Kerr, 
Superintendent Ross Kawamura, Field Supervisor Scott Webb, Legal Counsel David 
Aladjem and Office Manager Malane Chapman. Mr. Mike Kynet was present from MBK. 
No members of the public were present.  
 
Item No. 1 Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items:  No public comment on non-
agenda items. 
 
Item No. 2 Approval of Consent Agenda Items: On a motion by Trustee Johns 
seconded by Trustee L’Ecluse, the Board unanimously approved items 2a) Minutes of 
Regular Meeting on December 13, 2019, 2b) Approval of Report of Investment 
Transactions November 2019 (City Pool, LAIF, River City) and Treasurer’s Certification, 
2c) District Financial Reports: Statement of Operations (December 2019) and Cash 
Flow Report and 2d)Correspondence: Response to Comments on the Draft 
Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the Two Rivers Trail Phase 2 Project.  
 
Item No. 3 Accounts Payable and General Fund Expenses (December 2019): On a 
motion by Trustee L’Ecluse seconded by Trustee Johns, the Board unanimously 
approved payments on the Schedule of Accounts Payable (December 2019) of 
$96,679.88 and General Fund Expenses of $82,064.89 (total aggregate sum 
$178,744.77).  
 
Item No. 4 Arcade Creek Erosion Design – MBK Scope of Work: GM Kerr explained 
the longtime persistent erosion in the low flow channel which have created vertical cuts. 
Mr. Kynet explained the project scope of work and tasks to the Board. Trustee Johns 
asked if any of the costs for planning and design would be reimbursed. Trustee Shah 
asked for an estimate on construction costs. Mr. Kynet and GM Kerr figured it would be 
somewhere between $200,000 and $400,000. SAFCA will cost share design costs. 
Trustee L’Ecluse asked if there would be prioritization of the areas needing to be fixed. 
Trustee Shah preferred committing District funds only once the Board knows specific 
costs and amounts of reimbursements and if it will be performed in house or with a 
contractor. Trustee Shah motioned to direct staff to obtain a financial picture before the 
District moves onto the next phase seconded by Trustee Johns. The Board 
unanimously approved the motion.   
 
Item No. 5 Review of Audio Recording Policy: This item was moved to the February 
14, 2020 Board Meeting. No reportable action was taken.  
 

Item 2a

Page 1



     

 
 
Minutes 
January 10, 2020  Page 2 of 2 

 

Item No. 6 District Priorities for 2020: GM Kerr discussed the District goals and 
priorities for 2020 to the Board. The report was received and filed by the Board. No 
action was taken on this item. 
 
Item No. 7 Administrative Staff Reports: 

a) General Manager Tim Kerr reported on the following: 

• General Manager’s December Meeting Summary: City of Sacramento 
Homeless Encampments Coordination Meeting was discussed; 

• Flood Maintenance Assistance Program (FMAP) Grant Update; 

• Lionakis Roof Design Update; 

• Hydrologic Conditions: Folsom Lake 50% of capacity with an outflow 
2,415 cfs. The gauge at the I Street Bridge shows a water surface 
elevation of 7.3 feet above sea level; 

• Next Board Meeting is scheduled for February 14, 2020.   
 

b) Legal Counsel David Aladjem informed the Board his staff is working with GM 
Kerr on finding demographers and hope to have a couple proposals for review in 
February. 

 
c) Office Manager Malane Chapman had nothing further to report. 

  

Item No. 8 Operations and Maintenance Staff Reports: 
 

a) Superintendent Ross Kawamura reported on: 

• Crew activities including gate construction, tree trimming, chipping, 
spraying, toe road cleanup, camp cleanup, equipment maintenance and 
facilities bathroom repair.  
 

Item No. 9 Questions and Comments by Trustees: Trustee Vander Werf suggested 
that the Policy Committee meet to draft a policy on how to deal with camps during levee 
inspections. Trustee Holloway toured the Sacramento Weir that was built in 1918 and 
would like to have a short presentation by SAFCA to show how the improvements might 
have an impact on ARFCD.  
 
Item No. 10 Adjourn: There being no further business requiring action by the Board, the 
meeting was adjourned by Trustee Shah at 11:59 a.m. 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________       _________________________ 
Secretary           President 

Item 2a

Page 2



  
 

American River Flood Control District 
Staff Report 

 
Investment Transactions Summary; December 2019 

LAIF: 
 

• There was no transactions in this account during the month of December. 
 
City Pool A 
 

• Accrued Interest Receivable for the month of December was $16,363.00.  
• As of December 31, 2019, the balance of Interest Receivable in this account was 

$105,880.94. 
 

Interest Receivable is accrued and transferred to the Cash Balance at the discretion of the 
City. 
 
 
River City Bank Money Market: 
 

• On December 11, 2019 a transfer was sent to River City Bank Checking in the amount 
of $210,000.00. 

• On December 31, 2019 a monthly interest payment was deposited in the amount of 
$436.26. 

 
 River City Bank Checking: 

 
• On December 11, 2019 a transfer was received from River City Bank Money Market in 

the amount of $210,000.00. 
• On December 12, 2019 a wire was received from Sacramento County for FY 2019-2020 

Teeter Payment in the amount of $28,726.23. 
• On December 17, 2019 a miscellaneous deposit was made in the amount of $8,400.00. 
• Total amount of Accounts Payable cleared during the month of December was 

$229,875.08. 
• On December 31, 2019 a monthly interest payment was deposited in the amount of 

$7.79. 
 

Item 2b

Page 1



American River Flood Control District
Investment Transaction Report

December 2019

Account LAIF City Pool A
River City Bank 
Money Market

River City Bank 
Checking

Beginning Balance 12/1/19 $458,576.83 $8,628,237.09 $433,927.88 $32,476.46

Transactions
River City Bank Transfer 12/11/19 (210,000.00)      210,000.00        
Sac County FY 2019-2020 Teeter Paymen 12/12/19 28,726.23          
River City Miscellaneous Deposit 12/17/19 8,400.00            
City Pool A Interest 12/31/19 16,363.00          
River City Bank Interest 12/31/19 436.26               7.79                   
Accounts Payable (cleared) (229,875.08)
Ending Balance: 12/31/19 $458,576.83 $8,628,237.09 $224,364.14 $49,735.40

**City Pool A Interest is accrued and deposited in the account at the discretion of the City.

Date: Jan 2019 Feb 2019 Mar 2019 Apr 2019
LAIF 2.36 2.39 2.44 2.45
City Pool A 2.45 2.63 2.5 2.58
River City Bank Money Market 2.01 2.10 2.14 2.19
River City Bank Checking 0.09 0.10 0.10 0.10

Date: May 2019 June 2019 Jul 2019 Aug 2019
LAIF 2.45 2.43 2.38 2.34
City Pool A 2.56 2.56 2.56 2.51
River City Bank Money Market 2.22 2.23 2.20 2.18
River City Bank Checking 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10

Date: Sep 2019 Oct 2019 Nov 2019 Dec 2019
LAIF 2.28 2.19 2.10 2.04
City Pool A 2.43 2.41 2.41 2.21
River City Bank Money Market 2.14 2.08 1.88 1.78
River City Bank Checking 0.09 0.10 0.08 0.09

Balance and Transactions

Interest

Item 2b

Page 2



 

 

American River 

Flood Control 

District 

Page 34

Item 2b

Page 3



AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT 

MONTHLY REVIEW – DECEMBER 2019 

STRATEGY 

The ARFCD funds are invested in the City of Sacramento’s Pool A investment fund.  The Fund is invested pursuant to the 
objectives and requirements set forth in the City’s investment policy.  The three objectives of the investment policy, in order 
of priority, are (1) the preservation of capital by the investment in safe instruments, (2) the liquidity needs of the City and 
pool participants so such parties will have access to cash when they need it, and (3) the maximizing of current income while 
remaining consistent with the other more important objectives. The City’s investment policy incorporates applicable 
provisions of state law including, among other things, the prudent person standard and California Code Section 53601 
pertaining to eligible investments. 

 

PORTFOLIO STATISTICS 
Beginning Balance 8,717,755    
Contributions -               
Withdrawals -               
Interest Earned 16,363         
Ending Balance 8,734,118     

PERFORMANCE COMPARISON 
City Pool A 2.21%
LAIF 2.04%
90 Day T-Bill 1.50%
Federal Funds 1.54%  

CITY POOL A MATURITY SCHEDULE 
Maturity  Market Value Pct. Holdings
< 1 Year 765,309,009         55.24%
1 - 2 Years 199,348,778         14.39%
2 - 3 Years 135,400,401         9.77%
3 - 4 Years 63,272,503           4.57%
4 - 5 Years 222,082,336         16.03%
Total 1,385,413,027      100.00%  

CITY POOL A PORTFOLIO COMPOSITION 

Corporate 
Bonds,
29.55%

US Treasuries 
& Agencies, 

18.09%
CalTRUST, 

15.44%

Commercial 
Paper, 
12.24%

Certificates 
of Deposit, 

8.04%

Municipals Bonds, 
7.04%

Cash & Equivalents, 
6.55%

Supranationals, 
3.05%

 

Asset Type Pct. Assets YTM
Corporate Bonds 29.55% 2.57%
US Treasuries & Agencies 18.09% 2.10%
CalTRUST 15.44% 1.79%
Commercial Paper 12.24% 2.06%
Certificates of Deposit 8.04% 2.26%
Municipals Bonds 7.04% 2.21%
Cash & Equivalents 6.55% 1.88%
Supranationals 3.05% 2.12%  

765,309,009 

199,348,778 
135,400,401 

63,272,503 

222,082,336 

$0

$100,000,000

$200,000,000

$300,000,000

$400,000,000

$500,000,000

$600,000,000

$700,000,000

$800,000,000

< 1 Year 1 - 2 Years 2 - 3 Years 3 - 4 Years 4 - 5 Years

 

 
Page 35

Item 2b

Page 4



City of Sacramento
CASH LEDGER

American River Flood Control District
From 12-01-19 To 12-31-19

All Cash Accounts

Trade Settle Tran
Date Date Code Quantity Security Amount Cash Balance

Pool A Interest Receivable
12-01-19 Beginning Balance 89,517.94
12-31-19 12-31-19 in Pool A Cash 16,363.00 105,880.94

Dec 2019 estimated Pool A interest
16,363.00

12-31-19 Ending Balance 105,880.94

Pool A Cash
12-01-19 Beginning Balance 8,628,237.09
12-31-19 Ending Balance 8,628,237.09

Page 36

Item 2b

Page 5



1/2/2020 LAIF Regular Monthly Statement

https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx 1/1

      Local Agency Investment Fund 
      P.O. Box 942809
      Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
      (916) 653-3001    

January 02, 2020

LAIF Home
PMIA Average Monthly
Yields

Account Number: 90-34-002

December 2019 Statement

Tran Type Definitions

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 458,576.83

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 458,576.83

AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT 
 
DISTRICT ENGINEER/MANAGER 
165 COMMERCE CIRCLE,   SUITE D 
SACRAMENTO, CA  95815

Item 2b

Page 6

https://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/laif/index.asp
http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/historical/avg_mn_ylds.asp
https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/Transaction%20Types%20Regular.htm


Item 2b

Page 7



Item 2b

Page 8



Item 2b

Page 9



Item 2b

Page 10



Item 2b

Page 11



CERTIFICATION

The American River Flood Control District's investment portfolio[__X__] is [____is not]
in compliance with the District's Financial Management Investments Plan.

The District's investment portfolio is not in compliance in the following respects:

A cash flow analysis confirms that the District [__X__is] [____is not] expected to be able to
 meet its expenditure requirements for the next six months.

The District's cash is insufficient to meet obligations for the next six months
as a result of the following:

Attached hereto are the most recent statements of accounts of the following District accounts:

LAIF Account, State Treasurer's Office Dated December 2019

Investment Pool A  Account, City of Sacramento Dated December 2019

District Checking Account, River City Bank Dated December 2019

District Repurchase Account, River City Bank Dated December 2019

Certified by:___________________________________________ Date: ________________
Rachelanne Vander Werf, District Treasurer

Item 2b

Page 12



American River Flood Control District

Statement of Operations 

July 1, 2019 to January 31, 2020 (Seven Months Ending of Fiscal 2020)

For Internal Use Only

Year to Date

July 1, 2019 Percent of

to January 31, 2020 Budget Budget

Revenues

Benefit assessment 740,078$                              1,429,793$        51.76%

Consolidated capital assessment -                                           980,000             0.00%

Interest 118,232                                77,267               153.02%

O & M agreements -                                           231,801             0.00%

Miscellaneous -                                           -                        Not budgeted

Total Revenues

858,310                                2,718,861          31.57%

M & O Expenses

Salaries and wages 436,535                                790,476             55.22%

Payroll tax expense 31,447                                  63,238               49.73%

Pension expense 95,643                                  156,542             61.10%

Compensation insurance 11,546                                  39,524               29.21%

Medical/dental/vision 127,780                                213,378             59.88%

Fuel/oil reimbursement 15,200                                  35,000               43.43%

Equipment rental 16,718                                  20,000               83.59%

Equipment repairs/parts 37,953                                  45,000               84.34%

Equipment purchases (< $5,000) 9,693                                    15,000               64.62%

Shop supplies 11,993                                  15,000               79.95%

Levee maint. (supp. & material) 6,371                                    20,000               31.86%

Levee maint. chemicals 15,370                                  15,000               102.47%

Levee maint. services 34,191                                  80,000               42.74%

Rodent abatement (supplies & materials) 2,590                                    10,000               25.90%

Employee uniforms 5,799                                    5,000                 115.98%

Staff training 1,924                                    7,500                 25.65%

Miscellaneous 1,125                                    2,000                 56.25%

Small tools & equipment 2,330                                    7,500                 31.07%

Emergency preparedness program 35,704                                  15,000               238.03%

Engineering services 29,021                                  20,000               145.11%

Environmental services/studies -                                           5,000                 0.00%

Encroachment remediation -                                           15,000               0.00%

Urban camp cleanup 12,615                                  50,000               25.23%

Total M & O Expenses 941,548                                1,645,158          57.23%

Administration Expenses

Board of trustees compensation 3,428                                    7,600                 45.11%

Trustee expenses 1,649                                    1,750                 94.23%

Accounting services 700                                       20,000               3.50%

Legal services (general) 18,780                                  50,000               37.56%

Utilities 19,826                                  40,000               49.57%

Telephone 7,873                                    25,000               31.49%

Retiree benefits 88,898                                  135,000             65.85%

Office/shop/yard lease 4,200                                    6,000                 70.00%

Office equipment/furniture -                                           7,500                 0.00%

Office supplies -                                           2,000                 0.00%

Auto allowance 4,127                                    6,600                 62.53%

Parking reimbursement -                                           500                    0.00%

General office expense 6,925                                    15,000               46.17%

Technology and software 6,778                                    10,000               67.78%

Legislative services -                                           -                        Not budgeted

Dues and associations 22,560                                  25,000               90.24%

Property and liability insurance 25,921                                  30,000               86.40%

Conference/workshop/seminar -                                           -                        Not budgeted

Public relations/information 13,891                                  30,000               46.30%

Miscellaneous 2,180                                    5,000                 43.60%

Election expense -                                           -                        Not budgeted

Employee morale/wellness -                                           2,000                 0.00%

Investment fees 4,334                                    20,000               21.67%

Community services -                                           1,500                 0.00%

Bookkeeping services 4,238                                    14,000               30.27%

Property taxes 1,752                                    3,000                 58.40%

Building maintenance 3,515                                    10,000               35.15%

County Dtech fees for DLMS 39,586                                  50,000               79.17%

County assessment fees (non cash) 16,949                                  -                        Not budgeted

Interest expense 198                                       -                        Not budgeted

Total Administration Expenses 298,308                                517,450             57.65%

Special Projects Expenses

Engineering studies/survey studies 40,610                                  150,000             27.07%

Levee standards compliance 23,000                                  25,000               92.00%

Encroachment remediation -                                           -                        Not budgeted

Vegetation management -                                           -                        Not budgeted

Small capital projects -                                           50,000               0.00%

Total Special Project Expenses 63,610                                  225,000             28.27%

Capital Outlay

Bank protection -                                           -                        Not budgeted

Magpie Creek -                                           -                        Not budgeted

Property acquisition -                                           -                        Not budgeted

Miscellaneous -                                           -                        Not budgeted

Equipment purchases  (over $5,000) 46,286                                  100,000             46.29%

Total Capital Outlay 46,286                                  100,000             46.29%

Capital Outlay: District Headquarters Build-Out

Building improvements/maintenance 26,261                                  225,000             11.67%

La Riviera improvements/maintenance 68                                         2,000                 3.40%

26,329                                  227,000             11.60%

Note:  Amounts above are not audited 

The above information is current through the last day of the previous month's bank activity.

Data has been verified by the bookkeeper and physical copies of checks have not been reviewed or received and some checks may 

not have cleared the bank account.  

Item 2c

Page 1



 AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT

Cash Flow Report
 July 2019 through June 2020

1

Cash Flow Report

Maintenance and Operations Expenses Jul 19 Aug 19 Sept 19 Oct 19 Nov 19 Dec 19 Jan 20 Feb 20 Mar 20 Apr 20 May 20 Jun 20 TOTAL

500 · Salary/Wages 58,116.53 59,270.60 61,453.64 61,066.28 65,950.92 94,194.78 32,029.14 64,058.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 496,140.17

501 · Payroll Taxes 4,470.68 4,558.96 4,726.01 4,286.42 4,282.16 5,884.39 3,024.09 5,543.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36,776.57

502 · Pension 9,373.16 18,128.96 9,467.15 18,267.44 8,762.09 12,343.18 14,348.25 9,104.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 99,794.90

503 · Compensation Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

504 · Medical/Dental/Vision 15,684.32 15,856.32 14,028.06 14,806.69 17,042.54 19,830.44 19,032.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 116,281.35

508 · Fuel/Oil 2,188.69 5,121.50 1,669.65 2,200.13 2,975.27 3,914.87 756.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,827.01

509 · Equipment Rental 3,129.50 3,129.50 3,129.50 6,950.51 3,129.50 379.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,847.72

510 · Equipment Purchase(< $5000) 297.26 0.00 0.00 3,172.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,469.31

511 · Equipment Repair/Parts 5,655.89 8,224.85 9,097.22 3,665.05 2,066.12 4,416.39 10,760.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 43,885.98

512 · Shop Supplies 1,231.54 3,512.76 1,161.26 1,365.55 2,103.64 2,322.41 1,467.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,164.75

514 · Levee Maint(Supplies&Materials) 134.09 1,109.89 182.69 2,028.65 1,409.36 1,497.64 142.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,504.77

515 · Levee Maintenance Services 4,645.16 1,635.71 5,152.78 15,593.86 287.74 3,598.78 4,769.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,684.00

516 · Employee Uniforms 492.64 4,782.23 0.00 0.00 367.03 650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,291.90

518 · Staff Training 1,500.00 805.00 0.00 0.00 115.90 779.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.51

519 · Miscellaneous O&M 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,125.00

521 · Small Tools & Equip 0.00 1,185.23 0.00 0.00 3,030.92 847.91 2,109.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,173.27

523 · Levee Maint. (Chemicals) 0.00 1,360.38 0.00 0.00 142.72 9,008.16 4,773.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,285.09

525 · Emergency Preparedness Program 0.00 0.00 15,942.92 0.00 26,416.43 (7,154.24) 499.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,704.49

530 · Encroachment Remediation M&O 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

532 · Rodent Abatement 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,447.13 227.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,674.36

605 · Engineering Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

615 · Survey Services 164.97 1,122.65 180.29 163.05 179.50 147.63 399.96 35.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,393.50

616 · Envionmental Services/Studies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total M&O Expense 107,084.43 129,804.54 126,191.17 136,012.81 139,614.07 152,661.16 94,114.21 78,742.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 964,224.65

Administrative Expenses Jul 19 Aug 19 Sept 19 Oct 19 Nov 19 Dec 19 Jan 20 Feb 20 Mar 20 Apr 20 May 20 Jun 20 TOTAL

505 · Telephone 1,131.79 1,382.67 1,338.16 1,517.39 1,577.88 1,239.42 1,210.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,397.73

506 · Utility Charges 2,905.15 3,315.25 3,336.87 3,291.29 3,170.62 3,313.19 3,214.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,547.15

507 · Office/Shop Lease 600.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,200.00

513 · Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

517 · Auto Allowance 550.00 550.00 550.00 550.00 550.00 825.00 275.00 550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,400.00

520 · Retiree Benefits 10,968.74 10,968.74 10,968.74 10,968.74 10,968.74 11,542.63 11,542.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 77,928.96

522 · Office Equipment/Furniture 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

526 · Mileage/Parking Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 223.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 223.88

527 · General Office Expense 1,050.23 1,079.19 1,115.46 1,054.92 2,655.54 1,236.94 665.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,857.56

529 · Pre-funding Retiree Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

531 · Technology & Software 341.55 259.99 259.99 1,002.04 1,399.53 275.56 3,313.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,851.71

600 · Board of Trustees Compensation 0.00 0.00 0.00 937.40 312.12 8,334.84 3,030.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,615.07

601 · Trustee Expenses 380.00 380.00 380.00 475.00 760.00 475.00 285.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,135.00

602 · Accounting Services 53.92 798.12 61.94 181.90 106.63 206.15 294.29 38.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,741.66

603 · Legal Fees (General) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

604 · Flood Litigation 3,810.00 8,944.00 1,180.41 2,352.00 4,452.00 3,528.00 7,267.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,533.91

606 · Legislative Services 0.00 (8,323.69) 2,755.50 3,294.10 7,182.75 11,750.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,659.06

607 · Dues and Assoc. Expenes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

608 · Insurance Premiums 0.00 60.00 5,747.00 9,820.00 7,197.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,824.00

609 · Conference /Workshops/Seminar 14,314.08 0.00 0.00 21,574.00 0.00 0.00 11,546.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47,434.27

610 · Public Relations Information 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

611 · Election Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,294.35 9,597.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,891.45

612 · District Annexations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

613 · Community Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

614 · Miscellaneous Admin 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

617 · Investment Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

618 · Property Tax 0.00 4,083.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,334.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,417.00

619 · Building Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,684.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,684.42

620 · Bookkeeping Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00

621 · County Assessment Fees 675.00 1,387.50 0.00 712.50 0.00 2,887.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,662.50

622 · County DTech Fees for DLMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

623 · Employee Morale/Wellness 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

As of February 12, 2020 Page 1 of 2

Item 2c

Page 2



 AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT

Cash Flow Report
 July 2019 through June 2020

Total Administrative 36,780.46 25,484.77 28,294.07 58,331.28 42,841.11 50,508.98 57,425.95 588.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300,255.33

Special Projects Expenses Jul 19 Aug 19 Sept 19 Oct 19 Nov 19 Dec 19 Jan 20 Feb 20 Mar 20 Apr 20 May 20 Jun 20 TOTAL

702 · Engineering/Survey Studies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

703 · Encroachment Remediation SpePro 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

704 · Vegetation Management 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,450.00 14,630.00 25,980.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,060.00

705 · Small Capital Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

707 · Levee Standards Compliance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Special Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,450.00 14,630.00 25,980.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,060.00

Capital Outlay: Flood Control Jul 19 Aug 19 Sept 19 Oct 19 Nov 19 Dec 19 Jan 20 Feb 20 Mar 20 Apr 20 May 20 Jun 20 TOTAL

700 · Bank Protection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

701 · Magpie Creek 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

706 · Property Acquisition 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

709 · Equipment Purchase (> $5000) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Capital Outlay: Flood Control 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income

120 · Benefit Assessment 0.00 38,024.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,726.23 722,016.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 788,768.02

122 · SAFCA CAD4 980,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 980,000.00

123 · Interest 3,819.31 1,892.89 1,552.62 3,972.63 717.78 444.05 2,794.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,193.54

124 · O&M Agreements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 224,359.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 224,359.20

126 · Miscellaneous Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Income 983,819.31 39,917.88 1,552.62 3,972.63 717.78 29,170.28 949,170.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,008,320.76

Fund  Balance

District Operations Fund Jul 19 Aug 19 Sept 19 Oct 19 Nov 19 Dec 19 Jan 20 Feb 20 Mar 20 Apr 20 May 20 Jun 20

Beginning Balance 1,204,681.07 2,044,635.49 1,929,264.06 1,776,331.44 1,576,509.98 1,380,142.58 1,180,162.72 1,977,792.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income 983,819.31 39,917.88 1,552.62 3,972.63 717.78 29,170.28 949,170.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 143,864.89 155,289.31 154,485.24 203,794.09 197,085.18 229,150.14 151,540.16 79,330.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 2,044,635.49 1,929,264.06 1,776,331.44 1,576,509.98 1,380,142.58 1,180,162.72 1,977,792.82 FALSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay Reserve Fund

Beginning Balance 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Retiree Health Benefit Reserve Fund

Beginning Balance 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Flood Emergency Response Reserve Fund

Beginning Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Emergency Repair Reserve Fund

Beginning Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Balance 9,794,649.49 9,679,278.06 9,526,345.44 9,326,523.98 9,130,156.58 8,930,176.72 9,727,806.82 7,750,014.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

As of February 12, 2020 Page 2 of 2

Item 2c

Page 3



Item 2d

Page 1



Item 2d

Page 2



Item 2d

Page 3



Item 2d

Page 4



Item 2d

Page 5



Item 2d

Page 6



Item 2d

Page 7



Item 2d

Page 8



 

Item 2d

Page 9



Item 2d

Page 10



 
 

The Honorable Jim Cooper 
Assembly Bill 1958 
January 30, 2020 
Page 2 
 
 

 
Preserving the Central Valley’s flood control  infrastructure  is  crucial  

when  the protection of life and property are at stake.  AB 1958 would 
protect levee systems against future unauthorized excavation, as well as 
reduce flood risks to critical levees by  ensuring  activities  are  monitored  
that  could  potentially  impact California’s critical public infrastructure. 

 
For the above reasons, ARFCD supports your AB 1958.   If you 

should have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 
tkerr@arfcd.org or (916)929-4006. 

 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tim Kerr 
General Manager  

 
 
 
cc: The Honorable Bill Dodd, Member of the State Senate The 

Honorable Richard Pan, Member of the State Senate The 
Honorable Heath Flora, Member of the State Assembly 
The Honorable James Gallagher, Member of the State Assembly 
The Honorable Kevin McCarty, Member of the State Assembly 

Item 2d

Page 11

mailto:tkerr@arfcd.org


January 2020

Submitted: February 14, 2020

American River Flood Control District

Schedule of Accounts Payable

Acct. # Paid to Memo Amount Chk. #

ARFCD General Fund January Expenses 94,469.61$    

1 504 ACWA JPIA Medical/Dental/Vision 18,296.00$    29,838.63$  

2 520 ACWA JPIA Retiree Benefits 11,542.63$    

3 527 Alhambra/Sierra Springs General Office Expense 32.06$           

4 508 Asbury Environmental Services Fuel/Oil 65.00$           

5 505 AT&T Telephone 621.30$         

6 505 AT&T Analog Telephone 126.99$         

7 527 Blue Ribbon Maintenance General Office Expense 350.00$         

8 512 Capital Rubber Co. Ltd. Shop Supplies 101.67$         

9 512 Cintas Shop Supplies 134.63$         

10 527 Clark Pest Control General Office Expense 184.00$         

11 512 Del Paso Pipe & Steel Shop Supplies 934.22$         2,369.48$    

12 514 Del Paso Pipe & Steel Levee Maint(Supplies&Materials) 1,435.26$      

13 603 Downey Brand Legal Fees (General) 3,991.50$      

14 512 Grainger Shop Supplies 2,557.92$      3,290.32$    

15 800 Grainger Building Improvements/Maint 732.40$         

16 509 HercRentals Equipment Rental 885.47$         

17 512 Home Depot Shop Supplies 144.57$         4,763.70$    

18 800 Home Depot Building Improvements/Maint 4,619.13$      

19 508 Hunt & Sons Fuel/Oil 2,611.85$      

20 508 InterState Oil Company Fuel/Oil 840.69$         

21 527 KBA Document Solutions General Office Expense 193.28$         

22 605 Kleinfelder Engineering Services 3,784.10$      

23 533 L and D Landfill Urban Camp Cleanup 272.38$         

24 511 Lehr Auto Electric & Emergency Equipment Equipment Repair/Parts 833.85$         

25 511 Les Schwab Tire Center Equipment Repair/Parts 1,354.95$      

26 902 Lionakis Architect/Building Design 31,041.00$    

27 518 Municipal Maintenance Equipment, Inc Staff Training 300.00$         

28 511 Napa Auto Parts Equipment Repair/Parts 294.10$         

29 507 North Sacramento Land Company Office/Shop Lease 600.00$         

30 523 Nutrien Ag Solutions, Inc. Levee Maint. (Chemicals) 2,546.05$      

31 527 Office Depot General Office Expense 320.71$         375.07$       

32 505 Office Depot Telephone 54.36$           

33 527 Pacific Records Management General Office Expense 30.00$           

34 511 PBM Supply & MFG Equipment Repair/Parts 232.88$         5,904.87$    

35 709 PBM Supply & MFG Equipment Purchase (>$5000) 5,671.99$      

36 511 Porters Old 2 New Automotive Equipment Repair/Parts 1,047.99$      

37 602 Richardson & Company Accounting Services 9,672.00$      

38 620 Robert Merritt, CPA Bookkeeping Services 2,137.50$      

39 610 Robin Hardy Communication Designs Public Relations Information 10,286.66$    

40 533 Sacramento County MSA Urban Camp Cleanup 253.50$         

41 533 Sacramento County Sheriff, Work Release Urban Camp Cleanup 2,937.00$      

42 617 Sacramento Revenue Investment Fees 4,341.00$      

43 506 Sacramento Utilities Utility Charges 1,201.42$      

44 624 SCI Consulting Group DLMS Fees and Services 13,000.00$    

45 515 Sierra Waste Recycling & Transfer Station Levee Maintenance Services 1,455.95$      

46 506 SMUD Utility Charges 1,189.10$      

47 506 Sonitrol Utility Charges 823.39$         

48 531 Streamline Technology & Software 200.00$         

49 509 Sunbelt Rentals Equipment Rental 174.34$         

50 523 Target Specialty Products Levee Maint. (Chemicals) 2,166.87$      

51 527 TIAA Bank General Office Expense 183.66$         

52 800 Tintmaster Building Improvements/Maint 750.00$         

53 527 US Bank Staff Training (Pesticide Applicators) 80.00$           938.96$       

54 527 US Bank General Office Expense (Pitney Bowes) 49.00$           

55 531 US Bank
Technology & Software 

(Paddle.net,Dri*CrashPlanPro, MSFT, Norton)
188.47$         

56 533 US Bank Urban Camp Cleanup (United Site Service) 463.26$         

57 601 US Bank Trustee Expenses (Roxie Deli) 122.23$         

58 614 US Bank Miscellaneous Admin (Efile My Forms) 36.00$           

59 510 Valley Truck & Tractor Co. Equipment Purchase (<$5000) 3,470.69$      

60 505 Verizon Wireless Telephone 1,171.33$      

61 506 Waste Management of Sacramento Utility Charges 461.58$         

62 504 Wienhoff Drug Testing Medical/Dental/Vision 75.00$           

Accounts Payable Subtotal 155,674.88$  

Accounts Payable and                General Fund 

Aggregate Total:
250,069.49$  

Item 3

Page 1



 2020 ARFCD

General Fund Expenses
January

Invoices Paid

DATE AMOUNT CHECK #

HSA (Miscellaneous Admin) 1/14/20 $2.95 EFT

Quickbooks (Employees) 1/13/20 $108.00 EFT

Quickbooks (Employees) 1/15/20 $116.00 EFT

Fruitridge Printing (610 Public Relations Information) 1/16/20 $9,597.10 7402

Quickbooks (Trustees) 1/16/20 $5.25 EFT

VOID:Sacramento County Sheriff, Work Release 1/10/20 -$6,853.00 7391

Sacramento County Sheriff, Work Release (Urban Camp Cleanup) 1/16/20 $1,958.00 7403

HSA (Employee) 1/20/20 $150.00 EFT

Sacramento County Clerk Recorder (Miscellaneous Admin) 1/21/20 $40.00 7404

City of Sacramento (Levee Maintenance Services) 1/24/20 $2,376.00 7405

Wienhoff Drug Testing (Medical/Dental/Vision) 1/30/20 $525.00 7406

Quickbooks (Employees) 1/31/20 $111.50 EFT

Cash (Petty Cash) 2/3/20 $100.00 7407

HSA (Employee) 2/4/20 $150.00 EFT

HSA (Miscellaneous Admin) 2/4/20 $2.95 EFT

Total $8,389.75

Trustee Compensation

DATE GROSS NET CHK#

1/10/2020 Board Meeting

Johns, Steven T 1/17/20 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

L'Ecluse, Tamika AS 1/17/20 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

Shah, Cyril A 1/17/20 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

Total $285.00 $260.34

Trustee Taxes

DATE AMOUNT CHK#

1/10/2020 Board Meeting

Federal Tax Payment 1/16/20 $43.62 EFT

CA Withholding & SDI 1/16/20 $2.85 EFT

CA UI & ETT 1/16/20 $4.86 EFT

Total $51.33

Payroll Summary

DATE GROSS NET CHK#

PP ending 1/15/2020

Malane Chapman 1/16/20 3267.44 2098.49 Direct Dep

Elvin Diaz 1/16/20 2376.00 1779.81 Direct Dep

David Diaz 1/16/20 2464.00 1450.36 Direct Dep

Gilberto Gutierrez 1/16/20 2636.48 1644.68 Direct Dep

Ross Kawamura 1/16/20 4132.93 2129.12 Direct Dep

Lucas Kelley 1/16/20 1982.64 1353.01 Direct Dep

Tim Kerr 1/16/20 7077.17 5190.58 Direct Dep

Erich Quiring 1/16/20 2464.00 1638.35 Direct Dep

Jose Ramirez 1/16/20 2636.48 1932.77 Direct Dep

Scott Webb 1/16/20 2992.00 2319.85 Direct Dep

PP ending 1/31/2020

Malane Chapman 2/1/20 3564.48 2287.43 Direct Dep

Elvin Diaz 2/1/20 2592.00 1911.11 Direct Dep

David Diaz 2/1/20 2688.00 1613.22 Direct Dep

Gilberto Gutierrez 2/1/20 2876.16 1781.39 Direct Dep

Ross Kawamura 2/1/20 4132.93 2129.13 Direct Dep

Lucas Kelley 2/1/20 2162.88 1465.25 Direct Dep

Tim Kerr 2/1/20 7077.17 5190.57 Direct Dep

Erich Quiring 2/1/20 2688.00 1764.51 Direct Dep

Jose Ramirez 2/1/20 2876.16 2100.76 Direct Dep

Scott Webb 2/1/20 3264.00 2507.49 Direct Dep

Total $65,950.92 $44,287.88

Employee & Relief GM Taxes

DATE AMOUNT CHK#

PP ending 1/15/2020

Federal Tax Payment 1/15/20 $8,032.76 EFT

CA Withholding & SDI 1/15/20 $1,562.63 EFT

CA UI & ETT 1/15/20 $541.05 EFT

PP ending 1/31/2020

Federal Tax Payment 1/31/20 $8,590.36 EFT

CA Withholding & SDI 1/31/20 $1,732.39 EFT

CA UI & ETT 1/31/20 $432.75 EFT

Total $20,891.94

DATE AMOUNT CHK#

Employee Pension

PP endin 1/15/2020

PERS Retirement Contribution (Unfunded Liability) 1/6/20 $5,532.54 EFT

PERS Retirement Contribution 1/15/20 $4,616.32 EFT

457 Deferred Comp (Employee Paid) 1/15/20 $2,690.47 EFT

457 District Contribution 1/15/20 $80.00 EFT

PP ending 1/31/2020

PERS Retirement Contribution 2/1/20 $4,862.62 EFT

457 Deferred Comp (Employee Paid) 2/1/20 $2,726.42 EFT

457 District Contribution 2/1/20 $80.00 EFT

Total $20,588.37

Total of Invoices Paid and Payroll $94,469.61

Item 3

Page 2



   
American River Flood Control District 

Facilities Roof Replacement – Design Drawings 

Staff Report 
 

Discussion: 

The District worked with Lionakis architects in 2015 to design and construct a new 
headquarters office facility. At the time of the project, certain measures were taken 
to reduce overall construction costs. One of the items that was left out of the work 
was the installation of a new roof. The estimate at the time was that the existing 
roof had 2 to 3 more years of service life before needing to be replaced. The 
useful service life of the roof on the headquarters building has now been 
exceeded. Numerous leaks have been detected and are starting to cause damage 
to ceiling tiles and other structures. 
 
District staff contacted Lionakis to help us develop a design for a new roof and 
also to generate bid documents to issue to a roofing contractor. During 
discussions with Lionakis, staff requested that they also include options for adding 
additional roof ventilation in the warehouse.  
 
The Board of Trustees approved a contract with Lionakis to develop the roof 
designs and bid documents in September 2019. Staff worked with the Lionakis 
design team to identify components of the roof design needed for the District 
facility. Central to the effort was the correction of numerous drainage deficiencies 
in the existing roof. 
 
Lionakis completed the final design drawings for the roof replacement and is 
submitting them to the Board of Trustees for approval. Upon approval, Lionakis 
will submit the drawings to the City of Sacramento permitting department for plan 
check and then develop bid documents for approval at a subsequent Board 
meeting. 
 
Costs estimates by division for the roof replacement are as follows: 
 
General Requirements   $93,033 
Existing Conditions   $138,293 
Electrical Demolition   $1,509 
Concrete and Masonry   $19,574 
Metal Fabrication and Sheetmetal $19,328 
Rough Carpentry    $5,535 
Framing     $6,991 
Sheathing     $10,000 
Thermal Insulation   $2,559 

Item 4

Page 1



   
Roofing Membrane`   $199,653 
Doors     $1,878 
Windows     $1,143 
Plumbing     $3,574 
HVAC     $16,318 
HVAC-Duct    $14,097 
Electrical     $1,613 
Raceway and Boxes   $305 
Low Voltage Distribution  $1,453 
Distribution     $6,745 
Antenna     $493 
Pipe      $10,524 
______________________________________ 
 
Subtotal     $554,618   $554,618 
 
 
Material Sales Tax   $16,506 
Small Tools & Equip   $4,427 
Contingency: % Est Cost  $57,555 
Overhead: General Admin  $37,986 
______________________________________ 
       
      $116,474   $671,092 
 
 
Margin: GC on bid   $76,123 
Bond: Payment & Performance $14,015 
______________________________________ 
     
      $90,138   $761,230 
 
 
Total      $761,230    
 
 
 
Recommendation: 

The General Manager recommends that the Board approve the final roof designs 
from Lionakis. 

Item 4

Page 2



PROJECT LOCATION

VICINITY MAP

OWNER
AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT
165 COMMERCE CIRCLE, SUITE D
SACRAMENTO, CA 95815
CONTACT: TIM KERR
PHONE: (916) 929-4006
EMAIL: tkerr@arfcd.org

MECHANICAL ENGINEER
SACRAMENTO ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS
10555 OLD PLACERVILLE ROAD
SACRAMENTO, CA 95827
CONTACT: MING CHEN
PHONE: (916)-441-6708
EMAIL: ming@saceng.com

ARCHITECT
LIONAKIS
1919 19TH STREET
SACRAMENTO, CA 95811
CONTACT: DON MARIANO
PHONE: 916.558.1900
EMAIL: don.mariano@lionakis.com

ELECTRICAL ENGINEER
SACRAMENTO ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS
10555 OLD PLACERVILLE ROAD
SACRAMENTO, CA 95827
CONTACT: RICK HENRIKSEN
PHONE: (916)-368-4468
EMAIL: rh@saceng.com

PROJECT DIRECTORY

REMOVE EXISTING ROOF AND ASSOCIATED FLASHING AND COPING. REPLACE WITH NEW 
SINGLE-PLY ROOFING, COPING, FLASHING, SCUPPER AND DOWNSPOUTS. REPLACE EXISTING 
ROOFTOP HVAC UNIT WITH NEW IN-KIND UNIT. INSTALL NEW EXHAUST FANS.

SCOPE OF PROJECT

BUILDING IDENTIFIER - WHERE OCCURS

DISCIPLINE DESIGNATOR - LEVEL 1

DISCIPLINE DESIGNATOR - LEVEL 2
REPLACE DASH WHERE OCCURS

SHEET TYPE SUBSET DESIGNATOR

LEVEL/SEQUENCE DESIGNATOR

AREA IDENTIFIER - WHERE OCCURS

SHEET TYPE DESIGNATOR

C.A-123AB
UNIQUE PORTION IDENTIFIER - WHERE OCCURS

SHEET TYPE DESIGNATORS

0 - GENERAL
1 - PLANS
2 - ELEVATIONS
3 - SECTIONS
4 - LARGE SCALE VIEWS
5 - DETAILS
6 - SCHEDULES & DIAGRAMS
7 - USER DEFINED
8 - USER DEFINED
9 - 3D REPRESENTATIONS

DISCIPLINE DESIGNATORS - LEVEL 1

G GENERAL
H  HAZARDOUS MATERIALS
V SURVEY/MAPPING
B GEOTECHNICAL
C CIVIL
L LANDSCAPE
S STRUCTURAL
A ARCHITECTURAL
I INTERIORS
Q EQUIPMENT
F FIRE PROTECTION
P PLUMBING
D PROCESS
M MECHANICAL
E ELECTRICAL
W DISTRIBUTED ENERGY
T TELECOMMUNICATIONS
R RESOURCE
X OTHER DISCIPLINES
Z CONTRACTOR/SHOP DRAWINGS
O OPERATIONS

SHEET IDENTIFICATION LEGEND

ARCHITECTURAL SYMBOLS LEGEND

B3

A-501

B3

A-501

A4

A-201

D2

A-512

TOC 98'-8"

10

B3

A-301

A2

A-303

A2

A-303

ROOM NAME

101

22

NORTH
PLAN

MATCH LINE

SEE XX / X-XXX 

22

1

A

A-202 A2

A1

A2A4

A3

A-202

LEVEL 1

100'-0"

D2

A-512

D2

A-512

DETAIL INDICATOR - REFERENCE & 
DETAIL INDICATOR - ITEM

DETAIL INDICATOR - SECTION & DETAIL 
INDICATOR - SECTION ITEM

SECTION INDICATOR - PARTIAL 
BUILDING/WALL & 
DETAIL INDICATOR - AREA

SECTION INDICATOR - BUILDING

ELEVATION INDICATOR - EXTERIOR

ELEVATION INDICATOR - INTERIOR, 
SINGLE & MULTIPLE VIEW

MATCH LINE INDICATOR

REFERENCE GRID WITH REFERENCE GRID LINES

REVISION INDICATOR & REVISION CLOUD

ROOM IDENTIFIER WITH ROOM NAME & NUMBER

ELEVATION INDICATOR - LEVEL & SPOT

WINDOW OR LOUVER IDENTIFIER

KEYNOTE INDICATOR

PLAN NORTH & TRUE NORTH INDICATOR

PROJECT LOCATION

LOCATION MAP

1 2 3 4 5

D

C

B

A

SHEET

TITLE

AGENCY

MANAGEMENT

ISSUED

PROJECT

SEAL

CONSULTANT

CLIENT PROJECT NO:

COPYRIGHT:

LIONAKIS PROJECT NO:

LIONAKIS 2019

IF
 T

H
IS

 S
H

E
E

T
 IS

 N
O

T
 3

0"
x4

2"
, I

T
 IS

  
A

 R
E

D
U

C
E

D
 P

R
IN

T
 -

S
C

A
LE

 A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

LY
 

0 
1/

4"
 

1/
2"

 
1"

 
2"

 

FO
R

 R
EVIE

W
 

O
N

LY
, N

O
T F

O
R

 

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

CLIENT

1/
15

/2
02

0 
1:

32
:2

6 
P

M
L:

\2
01

9\
01

91
34

 A
R

F
C

D
 -

 R
e-

ro
of

\0
4_

P
ro

du
ct

io
n\

M
od

el
s\

01
91

34
_B

IM
_A

-M
A

S
T

E
R

_R
18

_C
E

N
T

R
A

L.
rv

t

G-001

COVER SHEET

185 COMMERCE CIRCLE
SACRAMENTO, CA 95815

RE-ROOF & MECHANICAL WORK
SUBMITTAL SET

019134

AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT

DECEMBER 16, 2019

185 COMMERCE CIRCLE
SACRAMENTO, CA 95815

165 COMMERCE CIRCLE. SUITE D, SACRAMENTO, CA
95815

STD STANDARD

STL STEEL

STOR STORAGE

STRUCT STRUCTURAL

SUSP CLG SUSPENDED CEILING

SV SHEET VINYL

SYMM SYMMETRICAL

SYS SYSTEM

T TREAD

T&G TONGUE & GROOVE

TEL TELEPHONE

THK THICKNESS

TMH TOP OF MANHOLE

TMPD TEMPERED

TO TOP OF

TOC TOP OF CURB

TOF TOP OF FRAME

TOJ TOP OF JOIST

TOM TOP OF MASONRY

TOP TOP OF PARAPET

TOPO TOPOGRAPHY

TOS TOP OF STEEL

TOW TOP OF WALL

TV TELEVISION

TYP TYPICAL

UC UNDER COUNTER/CABINET

UNO UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

UON UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

UR URINAL

VCT VINYL COMPOSITION TILE

VERT VERTICAL

VEST VESTIBULE

VIF VERIFY IN FIELD

VWC VINYL WALL COVERING

VWF VINYL WALL FABRIC

W/ WITH

W/O WITHOUT

WC WATER CLOSET

WD WOOD

WH WATER HEATER

WO WHERE OCCURS

WP WORKING POINT

WPM WATERPROOF MEMBRANE

WSCT WAINSCOT

WT WEIGHT

WTR WATER

WWR WELDED WIRE
REINFORCEMENT

MATL MATERIAL

MAX MAXIMUM

MECH MECHANICAL

MEMB MEMBRANE

MFR MANFACTURER

MH MANHOLE

MIN MINIMUM

MISC MISCELLANEOUS

MO MASONRY OPENING

MR MOISTURE RESISTANT

MTD MOUNTED

MTL METAL

MULL MULLION

NIC NOT IN CONTRACT

NO NUMBER

NOM NOMINAL

NTS NOT TO SCALE

O/ OVER

OC ON CENTER

OD OUTSIDE DIAMETER

OF/CI OWNER FURNISHED /
CONTRACTOR INSTALLED

OFF OFFICE

OGL OBSCURE GLASS

OPH OPPOSITE HAND

OPNG OPENING

OPP OPPOSITE

PAF POWER ACTUATED FASTENER

PL PROPERTY LINE; PLATE

PLAM PLASTIC LAMINATE

PLB PLUMB

PLBG PLUMBING

PLYWD PLYWOOD

PNL PANEL

PROP PROPERTY

PSF POUNDS PER SQUARE FOOT

PSI POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH

PT PAINT; PAINT

PTN PARTITION

PV PHOTOVOLTAIC

QT QUARRY TILE

R RADIUS; RISER

RD ROOF DRAIN

REBAR REINFORCING STEEL BAR

REF REFERENCE

REF REFRIGERATOR

REINF REINFORCE / REINFORCING

REQD REQUIRED

RESIL RESILIENT

RM ROOM

RO ROUGH OPENING

RWD REDWOOD

RWL RAIN WATER LEADER

SAD SEE ARCHITECTURAL
DRAWINGS

SATC SUSPENDED ACOUSTICAL TILE
CEILING

SB SPLASH BLOCK

SC SOLID CORE

SCHED SCHEDULE

SD STORM DRAIN

SDST SELF DRIVING, SELF TAPPING

SHT SHEET

SHTHG SHEATHING

SHV SHELVING

SIM SIMILAR

SLNT SEALANT

SM SHEET METAL

SPEC SPECIFICATION

SQ SQUARE

SS SANITARY SEWER; SERVICE
SINK

SST STAINLESS STEEL

DHM DETENTION HOLLOW METAL

DIA DIAMETER

DIM DIMENSION

DS DOWNSPOUT

DSP DRY STANDPIPE

DWG DRAWING

DWR DRAWER

EA EACH

EGSB EXTERIOR GYPSUM SHEATHING
BOARD

EIFS EXTERIOR INSULATION AND
FINISH SYSTEM

EJ EXPANSION JOINT

EL ELEVATION

ELEC ELECTRIC / ELECTRICAL

ELEV ELEVATOR

EMER EMERGENCY

ENCL ENCLOSURE

EPB ELECTRICAL PANEL BOARD

EQ EQUAL

EQUIP EQUIPMENT

EW EACH WAY

EWC ELECTRIC WATER COOLER

EXH EXHAUST

EXST EXISTING

EXP EXPANSION

EXT EXTERIOR

FA FIRE ALARM

FB FLAT BAR

FD FLOOR DRAIN

FDTN FOUNDATION

FE FIRE EXTINGUISHER

FEC FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET

FIN FINISH

FLG FLOORING

FLL FLOW LINE

FLR FLOOR

FOC FACE OF CONCRETE/CURB

FOF FACE OF FINISH

FOM FACE OF MASONRY

FOS FACE OF STUD

FOW FACE OF WALL

FP FIREPROOF

FRP FIBERGLASS REINFORCED
PLASTIC

FT FEET / FOOT

FTG FOOTING

FURG FURRING

FUT FUTURE

G GROUND; NATURAL GAS

GA GAGE

GALV GALVANIZED

GB GRAB BAR

GI GALVANIZED IRON

GLU LAM GLUED LAMINATED WOOD

GYP GYPSUM

HB HOSE BIB

HC HOLLOW CORE

HDBD HARDBOARD

HDW HARDWARE

HDWD HARDWOOD

HM HOLLOW METAL

HORIZ HORIZONTAL

HR HOUR

HT HEIGHT

ID INSIDE DIAMETER

INSUL INSULATION

INT INTERIOR

JAN JANITOR

KIT KITCHEN

L ANGLE

LAB LABORATORY

LAV LAVATORY

SEE UNITED STATES NATIONAL
CAD STANDARD FOR ANY
ABBREVIATIONS NOT LISTED
BELOW.

& AND

@ AT

(E) EXISTING

' FOOT, FEET

" INCH(ES)

# NUMBER

ALUM ALUMINUM

ARCH ARCHITECTURAL

A/C UNIT AIR CONDITIONING UNIT

A/E ARCHITECT / ENGINEER

AB ANCHOR BOLT

AC ASPHALTIC CONCRETE

ACC ACCESSIBLE

ACS DR ACCESS DOOR

ACS PNL ACCESS PANEL

ACST ACOUSTIC

AD AREA DRAIN

ADC AUTOMATIC DOOR CLOSER

ADO AUTOMATIC DOOR OPERATOR

ADDL ADDITIONAL

ADJ SHV ADJUSTABLE SHELVING

AFF ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR

AFG ABOVE FINISHED GRADE

AGGR AGGREGATE

AHU AIR HANDLING UNIT

ASSY ASSEMBLY

BD BOARD

BKG BACKING

BLDG BUILDING

BM BEAM

BM BENCHMARK

BOT BOTTOM

BTWN BETWEEN

BUR BUILT-UP ROOFING

BW BOTH WAYS

C CHANNEL

CAB CABINET

CB CATCH BASIN

CBC CALIFORNIA BUILDING CODE

CEM CEMENT

CEM PLAS CEM PLASTER

CFLG COUNTERFLASHING

CFMF COLD-FORMED METAL FRAMING

CG CORNER GUARD

CI CAST IRON

CJ CONSTRUCTION JOINT /
CONTROL JOINT

CL CENTER LINE

CLG CEILING

CLR CLEAR

CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT

CNTR COUNTER

CO CLEANOUT

COL COLUMN

CONC CONCRETE

CONSTR CONSTRUCTION

CONT CONTINUE / CONTINUOUS

COTG CLEANOUT TO GRADE

CP CONTROL PANEL

CPT CARPET

CRS COLD ROLLED STEEL

CSK COUNTER SUNK

CSWK CASEWORK

CT CERAMIC TILE

CTR CENTER

DBL DOUBLE

DEPT DEPARTMENT

DET DETAIL

DF DRINKING FOUNTAIN

LIST OF ARCHITECTURAL ABBREVIATIONS SHEET INDEX

GENERAL

G-001 COVER SHEET

ARCHITECTURAL

A-111 PLANS - FLOOR & ROOF - EXISTING / DEMO OVERALL

A-112 PLANS - FLOOR & ROOF - NEW OVERALL

A-211 ELEVATIONS - EXTERIOR

A-511 DETAILS - EXTERIOR

A-512 DETAILS - STRUCTURAL

MECHANICAL

MP1.1 MECHANICAL / PLUMBING LEGEND, NOTES, & SCHEDULES

MP2.1 MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLAN

ELECTRICAL

E1.1 ELECTRICAL PLANS

1919 Nineteenth Street
Sacramento CA  95811
P  916.558.1900  F  916.558.1919
www.lionakis.com

C18997

L
IC

ENSED A

T

RCHITEC

R 1EN. 0 -28- 2

S AT
A

T
E

OF CA L I FO

R
N

I

2

UOCOD
OH

SCI
N

LAS

MARK DATE DESCRIPTION

Item 4

Page 3



FE
C

WD W

REF.

A

16

1

B C D E

3

5

7

9

11

13

15

2

3
0

0
'-
0

"

2
0

'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"

70'-6"

10'-6" 20'-0" 20'-0" 20'-0"

4

6

8

10

12

14

SS

S S

S S

S S

S S

EXTERIOR LADDER
ACCESS. CUT BOTTOM 
OF LADDER TO 
ACCOMODATE CRICKET

(E) SWITCH-
GEAR 
PANELS

(E) CONDUIT FROM
(E) SWITCHGEAR PANELS
TO BE RELOCATED BELOW 
ROOF DECK. SEE ELECT. 
DRAWINGS.

SLOPE 1/4" PER 12"

SLOPE 1/4" PER 12"

DEMO AND REMOVE 
ALL COPING (TYP.)

E

D

D

E

7

A-111

EXISTING CONDUIT MOUNTED
TO PARAPET TO BE  REMOVED

4

A-111

9

A-111
UNIT

A

UNIT

B

(E) EXHAUST 
FAN TO REMAIN

(E) EXHAUST 
FAN VENT AND 
PIPE VENT TO 
REMAIN

REMOVE PITCH POCKET 
AND ABANDON ALL WIRES
BELOW ROOF DECK

DEMO AND REMOVE 
(E) ROOFING TO PLYWOOD
SUBSTRATE BELOW.

A-111

3

A-111

5

A-111

8

A-111

6

(E) VENTS TO REMAIN
A-211

20

A-211

20

A

16

1

B C D E

3

5

7

9

11

13

15

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

REMOVE AND REPLACE
GLASS PANEL WITH
LOUVERED VENT

WINDOW A

WINDOW B

DOOR 1

DOOR 2

PROVIDE NEW 
DOOR IN 
EXISTING FRAME

REMOVE AND REPLACE
GLASS PANEL WITH
LOUVERED VENT

PROVIDE NEW 
DOOR IN 
EXISTING FRAME

A-211

17

A-211

17

A-211

17

A-211

17

ROOF PLAN LEGEND

S

(E) EXHAUST FAN

(E) SKY LIGHTS

(E) PIPE / CONDUIT PENETRATIONS. MOST PENETRATIONS
OBSERVED ARE NOT IN USE. VERIFY THEN REMOVE,
AND REPAIR ROOF SHEATHING.

(E) MECHANICAL UNITS. SEE

(E) ABANDONED MECH. UNIT CURB 
TO BE REMOVED AND ROOF DECK 
REPAIRED.

(E) CONDUIT RACK - DEMO AND REMOVE
ALL RACK AND SUPPORT STRUCTURE

(E) ANTENNA TO BE SALVAGED AND REINSTALLED
IN SAME LOCATION AFTER WORK IS COMPLETE.

NEW SCUPPER & OVERFLOW DRAINS
N

EXISTING SCUPPER & OVERFLOW DRAINS
E

EXISTING SCUPPER & OVERFLOW DRAINS REMOVED
AND INFILLED WITH CONC.

D

A-512

18

A-511

6

A-512

18

A-511

8

A-511

9

A-511

10

PATH OF WALK-WAY PADS

A-511

8

A-211

20

A-211

14

Q1

TYP. (E) DRAIN AND OVERFLOW

(E) OVERFLOW

(E) DRAIN

FOR RESIZING OF (E) DRAIN OPENING, SEE
A-511

8

Q1

(E) CONDUIT AT PARAPET

(E) CONDUIT 
TO BE 
REMOVED

Q1

(E) ROOF OVERVIEW FROM NORTH END

CONDUIT RACK SYSTEM 
TO BE REMOVED (TYP.)

CAPPED CURB TO BE
REMOVED

SKYLITES TO REMAIN

EXHAUSTS TO REMAIN

CONDUIT / PIPE PENETRATIONS
TO BE REMOVED

SWITCH GEAR GROUND WIRE-
CONDUIT. RE-ROUTE BELOW 
ROOF. SEE ELECT. DRAWINGS

HVAC UNIT TO BE REPLACED
SEE MECH. DRAWINGS

Q1

(E) ROOF OVERVIEW FROM SOUTH END

CONDUIT RACK SYSTEM 
TO BE REMOVED (TYP.)

SKYLITE TO REMAIN
(TYP.)

EXHAUST TO REMAIN
(TYP.)

SWITCH GEAR GROUND WIRE-
COUDUIT. RE-ROUTE BELOW 
ROOF. SEE ELECT. DRAWINGS

Q1

(E) SWITCH GEAR CONDUIT

A-112

4

VIEW FROM
CEILING

SWITCH GEAR GROUND WIRE-
CONDUIT. RE-ROUTE BELOW 
ROOF. SEE ELECT. DRAWINGS
AND DETAIL:

A-511

1

Q1

(E) MISC. PENETRATIONS 1

HVAC UNIT TO BE REPLACED
SEE MECH. DRAWINGS

CAPPED CURB TO BE
REMOVED

CONDUIT / PIPE PENETRATIONS
TO BE REMAIN

EXHAUST TO REMAIN
(TYP.)

Q1

(E) MISC. PENETRATIONS 2

SWITCH GEAR GROUND WIRE-
CONDUIT. RE-ROUTE BELOW 
ROOF. SEE ELECT. DRAWINGS

SKYLITE TO REMAIN
(TYP.)

CAPPED CURB TO BE
REMOVED

CONDUIT RACK SYSTEM 
TO BE REMOVED (TYP.)

EXHAUST TO REMAIN
(TYP.)

1 2 3 4 5

D

C

B

A

SHEET

TITLE

AGENCY

MANAGEMENT

ISSUED

PROJECT

SEAL

CONSULTANT

CLIENT PROJECT NO:

COPYRIGHT:

LIONAKIS PROJECT NO:

LIONAKIS 2019

IF
 T

H
IS

 S
H

E
E

T
 IS

 N
O

T
 3

0"
x4

2"
, I

T
 IS

  
A

 R
E

D
U

C
E

D
 P

R
IN

T
 -

S
C

A
LE

 A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

LY
 

0 
1/

4"
 

1/
2"

 
1"

 
2"

 

FO
R

 R
EVIE

W
 

O
N

LY
, N

O
T F

O
R

 

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

CLIENT

1/
15

/2
02

0 
1:

32
:1

8 
P

M
L:

\2
01

9\
01

91
34

 A
R

F
C

D
 -

 R
e-

ro
of

\0
4_

P
ro

du
ct

io
n\

M
od

el
s\

01
91

34
_B

IM
_A

-M
A

S
T

E
R

_R
18

_C
E

N
T

R
A

L.
rv

t

A-111

PLANS - FLOOR & ROOF
- EXISTING / DEMO
OVERALL

019134

185 COMMERCE CIRCLE
SACRAMENTO, CA 95815

165 COMMERCE CIRCLE. SUITE D, SACRAMENTO, CA
95815

SCALE  1/16" = 1'-0"2
_EXISTING / DEMO ROOF PLAN - OVERALL

SCALE  1/16" = 1'-0"1
_EXISTING  / DEMO FLOOR PLAN - OVERALL

1919 Nineteenth Street
Sacramento CA  95811
P  916.558.1900  F  916.558.1919
www.lionakis.com

C18997

L
IC

ENSED A

T

RCHITEC

R 1EN. 0 -28- 2

S AT
A

T
E

OF CA L I FO

R
N

I

2

UOCOD
OH

SCI
N

LAS

NORTHNORTH

12" = 1'-0"7

12" = 1'-0"4

12" = 1'-0"9

MARK DATE DESCRIPTION

12" = 1'-0"8

12" = 1'-0"3

12" = 1'-0"5

12" = 1'-0"6

Item 4

Page 4



FE
C

WD W

REF.

A

16

1

B C D E

3

5

7

9

11

13

15

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

WINDOW A

WINDOW B

DOOR 1

DOOR 2

NEW DOOR WITH
24"x60" LOUVER.
SALVAGE AND
REINSTALL (E)-
HARDWARE

REPLACE GLASS IN
(E) FRAME WITH 
LOUVER VENT (MIN-
42"x60" PANEL)

REPLACE GLASS IN
(E) FRAME WITH 
LOUVER VENT (MIN-
42"x60" PANEL)

A-211

17

A-211

17

A-211

17

A-211

17

NEW DOOR WITH
24"x60" LOUVER.
SALVAGE AND
REINSTALL (E)-
HARDWARE

A

16

1

B C D E

3

5

7

9

11

13

15

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

3
0

0
'-
0

"

2
0

'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"

70'-6"

10'-6" 20'-0" 20'-0" 20'-0"

SS

S S

S S

S S

S S

EXTERIOR LADDER
ACCESS. PAINT CUT
ENDS OF LADDER
WITH  RUST -
INHIBITAVE PAINT

(E) SWITCH-
GEAR 
PANELS

(E) CONDUIT FROM
(E) SWITCHGEAR PANELS

TYP
RIDGE

RIDGE

E

N

N

N

N

D

D

N

N

E

N

T
Y
P

V
A

LLE
Y

E

D

D

E

37'-4"

5
5

'-
6

"
7

5
'-
1
1

"
3

4
'-
2

"

1
6

'-
1

 1
/2

"
2

1
'-
2

"
2

6
'-
7

"
4

0
'-
0

"
4

0
'-
0

"
5

2
'-
3

"
4

0
'-
4

"
2

6
'-
4

"
2

6
'-
4

"
1

0
'-
1

0
 1

/2
"

1/4" PER 12" SLOPE

1/4" PER 12" SLOPE

FIELD VERIFY
DRAIN LOCATIONS

UNIT

A

UNIT

B

A-211

20

NEW EXHAUST
FAN

NEW EXHAUST
FAN

NEW EXHAUST
FAN

18

A-511

18

A-511

18

A-511

13

A-511

NEW 
CRICKET 
(TYP.)

SEE MECH 
DRAWINGS 
FOR NEW 
UNIT.

ROOF PLAN LEGEND

S

(E) EXHAUST FAN

(E) SKY LIGHTS

(E) PIPE / CONDUIT PENETRATIONS. MOST PENETRATIONS
OBSERVED ARE NOT IN USE. VERIFY THEN REMOVE,
AND REPAIR ROOF SHEATHING.

(E) MECHANICAL UNITS. SEE

(E) ABANDONED MECH. UNIT CURB 
TO BE REMOVED AND ROOF DECK 
REPAIRED.

(E) CONDUIT RACK - DEMO AND REMOVE
ALL RACK AND SUPPORT STRUCTURE

(E) ANTENNA TO BE SALVAGED AND REINSTALLED
IN SAME LOCATION AFTER WORK IS COMPLETE.

NEW SCUPPER & OVERFLOW DRAINS
N

EXISTING SCUPPER & OVERFLOW DRAINS
E

EXISTING SCUPPER & OVERFLOW DRAINS REMOVED
AND INFILLED WITH CONC.

D

A-512

18

A-511

6

A-512

18

A-511

8

A-511

9

A-511

10

PATH OF WALK-WAY PADS

A-511

8

A-211

20

A-211

14

A

16

1

B C D E

3

5

7

9

11

13

15

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

3
0

0
'-
0

"

2
0

'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"
2

0
'-
0

"

70'-6"

10'-6" 20'-0" 20'-0" 20'-0"

EXTERIOR LADDER
ACCESS

E

N

N

N

N

D

D

N

N

E

N

19

A-512

19

A-512

19

A-512

20

A-512

RELOCATED 
GROUND WIRE
CONDUIT. SEE
ELECTRICAL 
DRAWINGS

A-112

5

CEILING VIEW

4

A-112

CEILING VIEW

GENERAL NOTES

GENERAL NOTES:

1. REMOVE EXISTING HVAC UNIT TO REMAIN DURING ROOFING WORK. RE-SET & RECONNECT ALL 
PIPING, CONDUIT, & WIRING TO UNIT. TEST THAT UNIT HAS BEEN RETURNED TO FULLY 
OPERATIONAL STATE.

2. REMOVE AND RE-SET ALL EXISTING SOLATUBE SKYLITES AND ALL EXHAUST FANS TO 
ACCOMODATE RE-ROOFING.

ALLOWANCE:

1. INCLUDE A TOTAL COST OF $10,000 FOR DEMOLITION & REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF ROOF 
SHEATHING THAT HAS EVIDENCE OF DRY ROT. ASSUME EXISTING PLYWOOD IS 5/8" THICK x -
4' x 8' AND NAILED WITH 8ds @ 4" O.C. (PERIMETER) AND 12" O.C. (FIELD). SEE SPECS FOR MORE 
ALLOWANCE REQUIREMENTS.

2. INCLUDE A TOTAL COST OF $2,500.00 TO REMOVE / REPLACE / REINSTALL ANY MISSING, LOOSE, 
OR DAMAGED R-11 BATT INSULATION AT UNDERSIDE OF ROOF DECK. SEE SPECS. FOR MORE 
ALLOWANCE REQUIREMENTS.

Q1

CEILING AT GROUND WIRE CONDUIT

GROUND WIRE CONDUIT
DROP. MODIFY CONDUIT 
FOR BELOW ROOF 
FRAMING INSTALLATION
OF NEW CONDUIT. REPAIR
/ REPLACE DAMAGED
INSULATION.

Q1

CEILING AT MECH UNIT B

(E) DUCT DROP. SEE MECH.
DRAWINGS FOR NEW DUCT
CONFIGURATION.

(E) CONDUIT. RELOCATE ALL
CONDUIT TO ACCOMODATE
NEW DUCT INSTALLATION.

REPLACE MISSING OR 
LOOSE INSULATION

1 2 3 4 5

D

C

B

A

SHEET

TITLE

AGENCY

MANAGEMENT

ISSUED

PROJECT

SEAL

CONSULTANT

CLIENT PROJECT NO:

COPYRIGHT:

LIONAKIS PROJECT NO:

LIONAKIS 2019

IF
 T

H
IS

 S
H

E
E

T
 IS

 N
O

T
 3

0"
x4

2"
, I

T
 IS

  
A

 R
E

D
U

C
E

D
 P

R
IN

T
 -

S
C

A
LE

 A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

LY
 

0 
1/

4"
 

1/
2"

 
1"

 
2"

 

FO
R

 R
EVIE

W
 

O
N

LY
, N

O
T F

O
R

 

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

CLIENT

1/
15

/2
02

0 
1:

32
:2

0 
P

M
L:

\2
01

9\
01

91
34

 A
R

F
C

D
 -

 R
e-

ro
of

\0
4_

P
ro

du
ct

io
n\

M
od

el
s\

01
91

34
_B

IM
_A

-M
A

S
T

E
R

_R
18

_C
E

N
T

R
A

L.
rv

t

A-112

PLANS - FLOOR & ROOF
- NEW OVERALL

019134

185 COMMERCE CIRCLE
SACRAMENTO, CA 95815

165 COMMERCE CIRCLE. SUITE D, SACRAMENTO, CA
95815

1919 Nineteenth Street
Sacramento CA  95811
P  916.558.1900  F  916.558.1919
www.lionakis.com

C18997

L
IC

ENSED A

T

RCHITEC

R 1EN. 0 -28- 2

S AT
A

T
E

OF CA L I FO

R
N

I

2

UOCOD
OH

SCI
N

LAS

SCALE  1/16" = 1'-0"1
NEW FLOOR PLAN - OVERALL

SCALE  1/16" = 1'-0"3
NEW ROOF PLAN - OVERALL

NORTHNORTH

SCALE  1/16" = 1'-0"2
ROOF FRAMING PLAN - OVERALL

NORTH

MARK DATE DESCRIPTION

12" = 1'-0"4

12" = 1'-0"5

Item 4

Page 5



LEVEL 1
100'-0"

A

LEVEL 2
112'-0"

LEVEL 3
120'-0"

BCDE

LEVEL 1
100'-0"

A

LEVEL 2
112'-0"

LEVEL 3
120'-0"

B C D E

17

A-211

LEVEL 1
100'-0"

16

LEVEL 2
112'-0"

LEVEL 3
120'-0"

13579111315 2468101214

17

A-211

LEVEL 1
100'-0"

16

LEVEL 2
112'-0"

LEVEL 3
120'-0"

1 3 5 7 9 11 13 152 4 6 8 10 12 14

17

A-211
17

A-211

13

A-211

E EN N N N N N ND D
(TYP. NEW DRAIN)

(TYP. EXISTING
DRAIN)

(TYP. EXISTING 
DRAIN TO BE 

REMOVE)

8

A-511

8

A-511

FOR TYP. INFILL, SEE
A-211

14

43"

1
1

2
"

WINDOW A & B 

Q1

WINDOW & DOOR LOUVER VENT
LOCATIONS

REPLACE GLASS WITH 
LOUVER VENT HERE

6" 2'-0" 6"

1
'-
6

"
5

'-
0

"
6

"

DOOR 1 & 2

NEW DOOR PANEL 
WITH LOUVER VENT.
RE-USE ALL (E) 
HARDWARE

A-511

2

A-511

3

A-511

4

(AS VIEWED FROM EXTERIOR)

Q1

(E) DRAIN MODIFICATION  AT ELECT.
SWITCH GEAR

(E) SWITCH GEAR
PANELS TO REMAIN

(E) SCUPPER DRAIN AND
OVERFLOW TO BE 
REMOVED AND INFILLED

SEE

(E) DRAIN PIPE TO BE
REMOVED

(E) COUNDUIT TO BE 
REMOVED FROM ROOF 
AND RE-ROUTED THRU 
(E) CONC. WALL AT 
UNDER SIDE OF ROOF 
FRAMING.

SEE
A-511

1

A-211

14

Q1

(E) HVAC UNITS

UNIT A

UNIT A

UNIT B

UNIT B

DEMO EXISTING HVAC UNIT, PIPE & 
CONDUITS, AND DUCT WORK. PATCH 
HOLES IN (E) ROOF & PREP FOR 
INSTALLATION OF NEW UNIT WITH 
NEW PIPE, CONDUIT & DUCT 
PENETRATIONS.

EXISTING HVAC UNIT, PIPE, & 
CONDUIT PENETRATIONS TO REMAIN

Q1

(E) SCUPPER / OVERFLOW INFILL

BONDING ADHESIVE

SINGLE PLY 
ROOFING

1 1/2" 1 1/2"

DRY PACK 
ABANDONED 
OPENING EACH 
FACE WITH 
"QUICKCRETE 
REPAIR MORTAR" 
OR EQUAL

STYROFOAM 
FILLER

(E) CONC. WALL

1 2 3 4 5

D

C

B

A

SHEET

TITLE

AGENCY

MANAGEMENT

ISSUED

PROJECT

SEAL

CONSULTANT

CLIENT PROJECT NO:

COPYRIGHT:

LIONAKIS PROJECT NO:

LIONAKIS 2019

IF
 T

H
IS

 S
H

E
E

T
 IS

 N
O

T
 3

0"
x4

2"
, I

T
 IS

  
A

 R
E

D
U

C
E

D
 P

R
IN

T
 -

S
C

A
LE

 A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

LY
 

0 
1/

4"
 

1/
2"

 
1"

 
2"

 

FO
R

 R
EVIE

W
 

O
N

LY
, N

O
T F

O
R

 

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

CLIENT

1/
15

/2
02

0 
1:

32
:2

3 
P

M
L:

\2
01

9\
01

91
34

 A
R

F
C

D
 -

 R
e-

ro
of

\0
4_

P
ro

du
ct

io
n\

M
od

el
s\

01
91

34
_B

IM
_A

-M
A

S
T

E
R

_R
18

_C
E

N
T

R
A

L.
rv

t

A-211

ELEVATIONS -
EXTERIOR

019134

185 COMMERCE CIRCLE
SACRAMENTO, CA 95815

165 COMMERCE CIRCLE. SUITE D, SACRAMENTO, CA
95815

SCALE  1/16" = 1'-0"6
NORTH EXTERIOR ELEVATION

SCALE  1/16" = 1'-0"8
SOUTH EXTERIOR ELEVATION

SCALE  1/16" = 1'-0"1
EAST EXTERIOR ELEVATION

SCALE  1/16" = 1'-0"3
WEST EXTERIOR ELEVATION

1919 Nineteenth Street
Sacramento CA  95811
P  916.558.1900  F  916.558.1919
www.lionakis.com

C18997

L
IC

ENSED A

T

RCHITEC

R 1EN. 0 -28- 2

S AT
A

T
E

OF CA L I FO

R
N

I

2

UOCOD
OH

SCI
N

LAS

1/4" = 1'-0"1712" = 1'-0"13

MARK DATE DESCRIPTION

12" = 1'-0"20

3" = 1'-0"14

Item 4

Page 6



Q1

EQUIPMENT CURB FLASHING

THERMOPLASTIC COATED METAL

GALVANIZED SHEET METAL CAP 
OR COUNTER FLASHING

HOT AIR WELD 1 1/2" MIN.

FASTENERS AT 12" O.C.

CUT EDGE SEALANT

NOTE: 

SEE MECH. DRAWINGS FOR MORE INFORMATION.

MECH. UNIT CURB

Q1

ALTERNATE CONDUIT OR PIPE
PENETRATION PRE-FAB FLASHING

WATER CUT-OFF MASTIC

STAINLESS STEEL 
CLAMPING

THERMAL PLASTIC 
PRE MOLDED PIPE-
FLASHING

HOT AIR WELD 1 1/2" -
MIN. BEYOND 
FASTENING  PLATES

FASTENER & SEAM -
FASTENING PLATE

(E) PLYWOOD ROOF
SHEATHING

EXISTING OR NEW 
PIPE / CONDUIT
PENETRATION

DENSDECK SHEATHING

SINGLE-PLY 
ROOFING

SINGLE PLY 
ROOFING

Q1

CONDUIT OR PIPE PENETRATION ROOF
FLASHING

WATER CUT-OFF MASTIC

STAINLESS STEEL 
CLAMPING

HOT AIR WELD

(E) PLYWOOD 
ROOF SHEATHING

EXISTING OR NEW 
PIPE / CONDUIT
PENETRATION

12" (NTS) 12" (NTS)

HOT AIR WELD 1 1/2" -
MIN. 

SINGLE PLY ROOFING

DENS DECK
SHEATHING

Q1

PARAPET - NORTH, EAST, SOUTH WALLS

METAL
PARAPET CAP

SINGLE PLY 
ROOF OVER TOP 
OF PARAPET & 
PILASTER

BONDING ADHESIVE

SINGLE PLY 
ROOFING

(E) CONC. PARAPET

(E) PILASTER 
BEYOND

PARAPET CAP BOXED TO
FASCIA PILASTERS AT 
EXTERIOR. MATCH 
EXISTING CAP TO BE 
REPLACED.

SEE
A-511

20

TYP. ROOF 
DENS DECK

3x P.T.D.F. WOOD-
NAILER WITH 1/2" 

DIA. COUNTERSUNK 
EXP. ANCHOR 

DRILLED INTO TOP 
OF (E) CONC. WALL.

(E) PILASTER 
BEYOND

SEALANT

Q1

PARAPET - WEST WALL

SLOPE

BONDING ADHESIVE

SINGLE PLY 
ROOFING

(E) CONC. PARAPET

± 8"

METAL
PARAPET CAP

SINGLE PLAY 
ROOF OVER TOP

OF PARAPET

3x P.T.D.F. WOOD-
NAILER WITH 1/2" 
DIA. COUNTERSUNK 
EXP. ANCHOR 
DRILLED INTO TOP 
OF (E) CONC. WALL.

Q1

PARAPET AT CRICKET

(E) CONC. PARAPET

HOT AIR WELD

SEALANT

CRICKET

SINGLE PLY 
ROOFING

BONDING ADHESIVE

(E) ROOF 
SHEATHING

TYP. ROOF 
COVERBOARD

WATER CUT-OFF 
MASTIC

HOT AIR WELD

SEALANT

BONDING 
ADHESIVE

SINGLE PLY 
ROOFING

Q1

DRAIN - SCUPPER

SEALANT

SCUPPER BUCKET 
FLASHING

(E) CONC. PARAPET

SCUPPER FLASHING

WATER CUT-OFF 
MASTIC

HOT AIR WELD

SEALANT

8"

FASTENER TO 
SIZE AND SUIT 
APPLICATION. 
USE SEALANT AT 
FASTENER.

TYP. ROOF DENS-
DECK

SEALANT

Q1

DRAIN - OVERFLOW

2
"

WATER CUT-OFF 
MASTIC

HOT AIR WELD

SEALANT
ALL AROUND

BONDING ADHESIVE

SINGLE PLY 
ROOFING

SEALANTFLASHING

TYP. ROOF DENS-
DECK

Q1

DRAIN - EXTERIOR VIEW

1'-1" 8" (NEW DRAINS) 1'-1"

5
"

2
"

5
"

1
'-
0

"

TOP OF ROOF SHEATHING

(E) DRAIN OPENINGS TO BE
RE-USED MUST BE EXPANDED

TO 13"x5" OPENINGS

(E) DRAIN OPENINGS TO BE
RE-USED MUST BE EXPANDED

TO 13"x5" OPENINGS

EXISTING DRAINS

MAY VARY WITH

1'-5"

4"

FASTENER TO SIZE AND SUIT APPLICATION

4" DIA. DRAIN PIPE

SEE
A-512

17

16

A-511

FOR OPENING 
INFO

SEE
A-512

17
FOR OPENING 
INFO

19

A-511

GALV. SHEET METAL SCUPPER

SCUPPER INSERTS INTO DRAIN PIPE

Q1

(E) EAST PARAPET CAP

Q1

ROOF PATCH AT SMALL HOLES

(E) PLYWOOD ROOF SHEATHING

ABANDONED CONDUIT,
PIPE, OR DUCT. 

24 GA. GALV. SHEET-
METAL COVER SIZED TO 
COVER OPENING 

4-F.H.W.S. 

Q1

RE-ROUTED CONDUIT

ELECT. PULL BOX 
MOUNTED TO FACE 

OF (E) WALL

BACKER ROD & 
SEALANT AT BOTH
SIDES OF WALL

(E) CONDUIT

RUN NEW CONDUIT 
TO UNDERSIDE OF
ROOF FRAMING. SEE
ELECT. DRAWINGS

(E) CONC. TILT-UP
PANEL. CORE DRILL 
FOR NEW CONDUIT 
PENETRATION.

Q1

LOUVER VENT HEAD

(E) CONC. WALL

(E) STOREFRONT
WINDOW FRAME

SEALANT

LOUVER VENT

BIRD SCREEN

INT
EXT

Q1

LOUVER VENT JAMB

(E) CONC. WALL

(E) STOREFRONT
WINDOW FRAME

SEALANT

LOUVER VENT

BIRD SCREEN

1.5" x 1.5" x 1/8" x 2" LONG-
ANGLE AT 18" O.C. WITH
#12 SMS ATTACHMENTS

INT
EXT

Q1

LOUVER VENT SILL

(E) CONC. WALL

(E) STOREFRONT
WINDOW FRAME

SEALANT

LOUVER VENT

BIRD SCREEN

2
"

GALVANIZED SHEET 
METAL SILL FLASHING 
WITH DRIP EDGE. SET IN 
SEALANT AND TURN UP 
AT JAMBS TO FORM A 
PAN.

INT
EXT

1 2 3 4 5

D

C

B

A

SHEET

TITLE

AGENCY

MANAGEMENT

ISSUED

PROJECT

SEAL

CONSULTANT

CLIENT PROJECT NO:

COPYRIGHT:

LIONAKIS PROJECT NO:

LIONAKIS 2019

IF
 T

H
IS

 S
H

E
E

T
 IS

 N
O

T
 3

0"
x4

2"
, I

T
 IS

  
A

 R
E

D
U

C
E

D
 P

R
IN

T
 -

S
C

A
LE

 A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

LY
 

0 
1/

4"
 

1/
2"

 
1"

 
2"

 

FO
R

 R
EVIE

W
 

O
N

LY
, N

O
T F

O
R

 

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

CLIENT

1/
15

/2
02

0 
1:

32
:2

5 
P

M
L:

\2
01

9\
01

91
34

 A
R

F
C

D
 -

 R
e-

ro
of

\0
4_

P
ro

du
ct

io
n\

M
od

el
s\

01
91

34
_B

IM
_A

-M
A

S
T

E
R

_R
18

_C
E

N
T

R
A

L.
rv

t

A-511

DETAILS - EXTERIOR

019134

185 COMMERCE CIRCLE
SACRAMENTO, CA 95815

165 COMMERCE CIRCLE. SUITE D, SACRAMENTO, CA
95815

1919 Nineteenth Street
Sacramento CA  95811
P  916.558.1900  F  916.558.1919
www.lionakis.com

C18997

L
IC

ENSED A

T

RCHITEC

R 1EN. 0 -28- 2

S AT
A

T
E

OF CA L I FO

R
N

I

2

UOCOD
OH

SCI
N

LAS

6" = 1'-0"5 3" = 1'-0"9

3" = 1'-0"10 3" = 1'-0"18

3" = 1'-0"13

3" = 1'-0"14

3" = 1'-0"16

3" = 1'-0"19

3" = 1'-0"8 12" = 1'-0"20

MARK DATE DESCRIPTION

3" = 1'-0"6

3" = 1'-0"1

6" = 1'-0"2

6" = 1'-0"3

6" = 1'-0"4

Item 4

Page 7



Q2

TYP SAWCUT OF OPENING IN (E) CONC
SLAB / WALL FOR NEW SCUPPERS

S-_033000_T035A

140127.

PLAN (OR ELEVATION)

A

(E) CONC WALL OR SLAB

DRILL 1" DIA HOLE AT 
EA CORNER BEFORE 
SAWCUTTING

LINE OF SAW 
BLADE CUT

STOP LEAD EDGE 
OF SAW BLADE 
AT 1" DIA HOLE

CHIP OUT 
REMAINING 
CONC AS REQ

NEW 
OPENING

DETAIL
A

Q1

INFILL FRAMING AT PATCHED OPENINGS

(E) 4X PURLIN 
@ 8'-0" OC

(E) 2X4 STIFF 
@ 24" OC

(E) FRMG 
AROUND (E) 
OPENING

(N) FRMG 2X4 
@ 24" OC MAX 
W/ "SIMPSON" 
U HANGER

(E) ROOF OPENING TO 
BE INFILLED W/ SHEAR 
PLYWOOD, MATCH (E) 
PLYWOOD.
MATCH EXISTING NAIL 
SPACING.

DBL 2X4 MIN, CONTACT 
ENGINEER IF (E) 
FRAMING IS SINGLE 2X

Q2

OPENING IN (E) FRAMING @ NEW
EXHAUST FANS

S-_061010_C002A

180306.

(E) 2X JOISTS

OPENING

NAIL (E) SHEATHING W/ 
8D @ 6" OC AROUND OPNG

TRIM BACK (E) JOIST 
AT OPNG, INSTALL U 
HANGER TO NEW 
SUPPORTING MEMBER

(E) 4X PURLIN

4'-0" MAX

LOCATE BETWEEN 
(E) 2X JOIST

8
'-
0

" 
V

IF

4X6 OR (2) 2X6 TYP EA 
SIDE OF OPNG W/ HU 
HANGERS EA END. 2X, 
IF USED, SHALL BE 
NAILED TOGETHER W/ 
10d @6" OC STAG

(E) 6X14 (E) 6X20

4X8

(E) 2X4

4X8

(E) 2X4 @ 24" OC

2X4

2X4 2X4

(E) 2X4

4X8

4X8

4
X

8

4
X

8

4
X

8

(E
) 

4
X

1
2

(E
) 

4
X

1
2

(E
) 

4
X

1
2

8'-0" TYP

CUT (E) 2X4 AND 
ADD U HANGER 
TO 4X, TYP

MECH UNIT 
WT = 804 LBS

REMOVE AND REPLACE (E) 2X4 
STIFFENER WITH NEW ROOF 
FRAMING AT MECH UNIT. REPLACE 
PLYWOOD AS REQUIRED, MATCH 
EXISTING SIZE AND NAIL SPACING

(E) 2X4 @ 24" OC

NOTES:
1. FRAMING IS DOUGLAS FIR-LARCH NO. 1 AND BETTER.
2. ATTACH FRAMING MEMBERS WITH "SIMPSON" U HANGER EACH END.

Q1

PLAN DETAIL - NEW MECH. UNIT

1 2 3 4 5

D

C

B

A

SHEET

TITLE

AGENCY

MANAGEMENT

ISSUED

PROJECT

SEAL

CONSULTANT

CLIENT PROJECT NO:

COPYRIGHT:

LIONAKIS PROJECT NO:

LIONAKIS 2019

IF
 T

H
IS

 S
H

E
E

T
 IS

 N
O

T
 3

0"
x4

2"
, I

T
 IS

  
A

 R
E

D
U

C
E

D
 P

R
IN

T
 -

S
C

A
LE

 A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

LY
 

0 
1/

4"
 

1/
2"

 
1"

 
2"

 

FO
R

 R
EVIE

W
 

O
N

LY
, N

O
T F

O
R

 

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

CLIENT

1/
15

/2
02

0 
1:

32
:2

5 
P

M
L:

\2
01

9\
01

91
34

 A
R

F
C

D
 -

 R
e-

ro
of

\0
4_

P
ro

du
ct

io
n\

M
od

el
s\

01
91

34
_B

IM
_A

-M
A

S
T

E
R

_R
18

_C
E

N
T

R
A

L.
rv

t

A-512

DETAILS - STRUCTURAL

019134

185 COMMERCE CIRCLE
SACRAMENTO, CA 95815

165 COMMERCE CIRCLE. SUITE D, SACRAMENTO, CA
95815

1919 Nineteenth Street
Sacramento CA  95811
P  916.558.1900  F  916.558.1919
www.lionakis.com

C18997

L
IC

ENSED A

T

RCHITEC

R 1EN. 0 -28- 2

S AT
A

T
E

OF CA L I FO

R
N

I

2

UOCOD
OH

SCI
N

LAS

MARK DATE DESCRIPTION

1/2" = 1'-0"17

1" = 1'-0"18

3/4" = 1'-0"19

1/4" = 1'-0"20

Item 4

Page 8



1 2 3 4 5

D

C

B

A

SHEET

TITLE

AGENCY

MANAGEMENT

ISSUED

PROJECT

SEAL

CONSULTANT

CLIENT PROJECT NO:
COPYRIGHT:

LIONAKIS PROJECT NO:

LIONAKIS 2019

IF
 T

HI
S 

SH
EE

T 
IS

 N
OT

 30
"x

42
", 

IT
 IS

  A
 R

ED
UC

ED
 P

RI
NT

 - 
SC

AL
E 

AC
CO

RD
IN

GL
Y

0
1/4

"
1/2

"
1"

2"

CLIENT

10
/2/

20
19

 7:
35

:01
 A

M
L:\

20
19

\01
91

34
 A

RF
CD

 - 
Re

-ro
of\

04
_P

ro
du

cti
on

\M
od

els
\01

91
34

_B
IM

_A
-M

AS
TE

R_
R1

8_
CE

NT
RA

LX
.rv

t

019134

AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT

ROOF REPAIR / REPLACEMENT

185 COMMERCE CIRCLE
SACRAMENTO, CA 95815

165 COMMERCE CIRCLE. SUITE D, SACRAMENTO, CA
95815

1919 Nineteenth Street
Sacramento CA  95811
P  916.558.1900  F  916.558.1919
www.lionakis.com

MARK DATE DESCRIPTION

MP1.1

MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING LEGEND,
NOTES, & SCHEDULES

Item 4

Page 9



FE
C

W
D

W
D

R
E

F.

163 5 7 9 11 13 15

D
W

D
W

4 6 8 10 12 14

1 2 3 4 5

D

C

B

A

SHEET

TITLE

AGENCY

MANAGEMENT

ISSUED

PROJECT

SEAL

CONSULTANT

CLIENT PROJECT NO:
COPYRIGHT:

LIONAKIS PROJECT NO:

LIONAKIS 2019

IF
 T

HI
S 

SH
EE

T 
IS

 N
OT

 30
"x

42
", 

IT
 IS

  A
 R

ED
UC

ED
 P

RI
NT

 - 
SC

AL
E 

AC
CO

RD
IN

GL
Y

0
1/4

"
1/2

"
1"

2"

CLIENT

10
/2/

20
19

 7:
35

:01
 A

M
L:\

20
19

\01
91

34
 A

RF
CD

 - 
Re

-ro
of\

04
_P

ro
du

cti
on

\M
od

els
\01

91
34

_B
IM

_A
-M

AS
TE

R_
R1

8_
CE

NT
RA

LX
.rv

t

019134

AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT

ROOF REPAIR / REPLACEMENT

185 COMMERCE CIRCLE
SACRAMENTO, CA 95815

165 COMMERCE CIRCLE. SUITE D, SACRAMENTO, CA
95815

1919 Nineteenth Street
Sacramento CA  95811
P  916.558.1900  F  916.558.1919
www.lionakis.com

MARK DATE DESCRIPTION

MP2.1

MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLAN

S
S S

S

S
S

S
S

S
S

Item 4

Page 10



1 2 3 4 5

D

C

B

A

SHEET

TITLE

AGENCY

MANAGEMENT

ISSUED

PROJECT

SEAL

CONSULTANT

CLIENT PROJECT NO:
COPYRIGHT:

LIONAKIS PROJECT NO:

LIONAKIS 2019

IF
 T

HI
S 

SH
EE

T 
IS

 N
OT

 30
"x

42
", 

IT
 IS

  A
 R

ED
UC

ED
 P

RI
NT

 - 
SC

AL
E 

AC
CO

RD
IN

GL
Y

0
1/4

"
1/2

"
1"

2"

CLIENT

10
/2/

20
19

 7:
35

:01
 A

M
L:\

20
19

\01
91

34
 A

RF
CD

 - 
Re

-ro
of\

04
_P

ro
du

cti
on

\M
od

els
\01

91
34

_B
IM

_A
-M

AS
TE

R_
R1

8_
CE

NT
RA

LX
.rv

t

019134

AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT

ROOF REPAIR / REPLACEMENT

185 COMMERCE CIRCLE
SACRAMENTO, CA 95815

165 COMMERCE CIRCLE. SUITE D, SACRAMENTO, CA
95815

1919 Nineteenth Street
Sacramento CA  95811
P  916.558.1900  F  916.558.1919
www.lionakis.com

MARK DATE DESCRIPTION

E1.1

ELECTRICAL PLANS



LEVY ADMINISTRATION SERVICES AGREEMENT   PAGE 1 OF 2 
BETWEEN AMERICAN FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT AND 
SCI CONSULTING GROUP, FEBRUARY 2020 

SCOPE OF WORK 

This section outlines the engineering services and other responsibilities SCI would 
perform as the Engineer of Work and Assessment Levy Administrator for American 
Flood Control District. 
 

District:   American Flood Control District, staff and Directors. 

Assessment:  Three Assessment Zones 

SCI or Consultant:  SCI Consulting Group, and any and all employees 
and subcontractors. 

Administration:   Services related to the determination, levy and 
collection of assessment revenues. 

1. In the first quarter of the year, create a database including every parcel in the 
boundaries of the Assessment District, including the parcel attributes 
necessary for calculating the Assessments, and update it with new 
information for the upcoming year. 

2. Obtain upcoming fiscal year estimated cost information from the District to 
use as a basis for the budget in the Engineer’s Report. (Optional) 

3. On a parcel-by-parcel basis, calculate and verify the proposed specific 
assessment amount for each parcel and prepare the preliminary assessment 
roll. 

 

1. Prepare an Engineer’s Report (Optional), in compliance with Proposition 218 
and other requirements.  

2. File the final Engineer’s Report with the District (Optional). 

3. Prepare any needed resolutions and staff reports for the Assessment. 

4. Prepare and assist with the publication of any notices for the continuation of 
the Assessment. 

5. Attend District Board meetings as needed, including those at which the 
Engineer’s Report is approved and the public hearing is held. 

 

1. After the close of each fiscal year on June 30, obtain the final lien-date 
Assessor Roll from the County and create an updated District database.  

2. Identify new or changed parcels that may require an updated or new 
assessment calculation and recalculate the final assessment on a parcel-by-
parcel basis. 

Item 5

Page 1



LEVY ADMINISTRATION SERVICES AGREEMENT   PAGE 2 OF 2 
BETWEEN AMERICAN FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT AND 
SCI CONSULTING GROUP, FEBRUARY 2020 

3. Finalize the Assessment Roll, other documents and supporting materials for 
the assessments. 

4. Prepare the final Assessment Roll for the Assessment District and submit it 
to the County for inclusion on the upcoming fiscal year tax bills. 

 

1. Verify and validate Auditor’s levy data prior to the printing of tax bills. 

 

1. Provide the County Auditor/Tax Collector with our toll-free phone number so 
property owners can directly contact SCI Consulting Group throughout the 
fiscal year regarding any questions that arise. 

2. Throughout the fiscal year, research and, if necessary, revise any 
Assessments which we find to be based upon incorrect information being 
used to apply the method of assessment.  (It should be noted that, due to our 
comprehensive levy validation procedures, actual revisions are expected to 
be very minimal, if any.) 

 

Item 5

Page 2



Item 5

Page 3



Item 5

Page 4



Item 5

Page 5



Item 5

Page 6



Item 5

Page 7



Item 5

Page 8



Item 5

Page 9



Item 5

Page 10



Item 5

Page 11



Item 5

Page 12



American River Flood Control District 

Public Auction of Property – Along Levee in River Park 

Staff Report 
 

Discussion: 

One of the parcels adjacent to the District levee in River Park is currently listed for 
sale at public auction due to property tax default. Per discussions with the County 
Assessor’s Office, the type of auction currently proposed for the parcel is for public 
bidding under Section 7 of the County code. 
 
The parcel has permitted encroachments associated with it that negatively impact 
the District levee. A retaining wall and stairs have been installed at the toe and 
earth fill has been placed on the levee side of the wall. The wall has metal shade 
screening affixed to it that connects to an adjacent garage structure. The garage 
structure’s wall is coincident with the property line so there is no setback. The 
configuration of the encroachments results in a condition where there is no 
visibility for the District to inspect for levee problems or failure signs during a flood 
event or during routine patrols. The retaining wall could also negatively impact the 
stability of the levee slope. 
 
Per the County Assessor’s office, the District could submit a letter of protest to the 
sale at public auction of the parcel under the County’s Section 7 program. If 
approved by the County, this would remove the parcel from the Section 7 program 
and place it under the direction of the Section 8 program which only accepts bids 
from public agencies. The District could then bid on the property and acquire the 
parcel by paying the back taxes. The back taxes from 9 years of tax delinquency 
equals approximately $70,000. The District could then remove the 
encroachments, relinquish the permit and adjust the location of the fence back to 
the property line. The parcel could then be placed back on the market and the 
District could recoup its costs. A letter opposing the sale under Section 7 must be 
received by the County Assessor by close-of-business on February 21, 2020. 
 
One other option to correct the encroachments would be to place a lien on the title 
of the property so that the future owner would be aware that the encroachments 
must be corrected as part of the transfer of title. Staff is still researching this 
option. 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 

The General Manager recommends that the Board pursue correcting the 
encroachments by placing a lien on the title or by property acquisition. 

Item 6

Page 1



Item 6

Page 2



"M
!>

"M
!>

"M

nm

nm

120 Sandburg Drive
APN 005-0203-012

Photo 1

PROPERTY
BOUNDARY

Levee and Planting Easement
ARFCD Property
APN 005-0203-014

Photo 2

PROPERTY
BOUNDARY

"Mretaining wall stairs

60.43'

60.43'

120.16'

119.03'

!

State of California Property
APN 005-0010-005

Sacramento Area
Flood Control Agency

Levee Accreditation Project
Encroachment Removal

0 2010
Feet

September 2016

º

Photo 1

Photo 2

Item 6

Page 3



Item 6

Page 4



Item 6

Page 5



Item 6

Page 6



Item 6

Page 7



Item 6

Page 8



Item 6

Page 9



American River Flood Control District 

Audio Recording Board Meetings Policy 

 

The Board of Trustees seeks to implement a program to record the proceedings of their monthly Board 

meetings.  The intent of this program is to make the content of the meetings available to the public and 

for the recordings to provide an additional means for the public to hear the Board discussions. 

This policy will outline the specific methods and parameters to be used to generate the audio recordings 

as well as a timeline for the implementation of the program. 

Audio Recordings 

The Board of Trustees’ monthly Board meetings shall be recorded with an audio voice recorder. The 

Audio recording file will be placed on the District website under the monthly meeting section of the site 

on the first weekday following the meeting, or as soon as possible thereafter. The recordings shall be 

retained on the website for at least 15 months. Notification shall be made on the posted meeting 

Agenda that the meeting will be audio recorded and a similar notification shall be displayed in the Board 

meeting room. 

Audio Recording Pilot Program 

The Board of Trustees intends to implement the audio recording program as a pilot program for the 

period of one year to determine if there is a public benefit from the program. Online analytics will track 

the number of times the audio files are down loaded over the course of the pilot program. The Board of 

Trustees shall review the efficacy of the Audio Recording Pilot Program at intervals of 6 and 12 months 

from the initiation of the program. At the end of the pilot program, the Board of Trustees shall 

determine if it intends to continue, revise, or suspend the program. The Board reserves the option to 

revise the pilot program or this policy at any time during the course of the pilot program. 

 

 

 

 

Item 7

Page 1



Item 8a 

General Manager’s Meeting Summary 

January 2020 

 
 
1/8: Assembly Bill 137 Conference Call. I participated in this call with 
staff from the Central Valley Flood Protection Board, RD 1000, the City of 
Sacramento, and Assemblyman Cooper’s office to develop a new approach 
to promote the legislation. 
 
1/10: American River Flood Control District Board of Trustees 
meeting. The Board met in regular session. The agendized items included 
a Scope of Work for Erosion Repair Designs in Arcade Creek by MBK 
Engineers and a memo from the General Manager on District Priorities for 
2020. 
 
1/15: Assembly Bill 137 Conference Call. I participated in this call with 
staff from the Central Valley Flood Protection Board, RD 1000, the City of 
Sacramento, and Assemblyman Cooper’s office to develop a new approach 
to promote the legislation. 
 
1/17: DWR DMP meeting. I met with Nancy Moritz from Mead and Hunt to 
review the results from the ground penetrating radar study to look for not 
found pipes. We also discussed the progress for the proper abandonment 
of a pipe near Interstate 5.  
 
1/22: District Roof Design meeting. I met with Don Mariano and Frank 
Hubbard from Lionakis to go over the final design drawings for the District 
roof. We discussed the new drainage improvements in the design and the 
cost breakouts for each work division. 
 
1/22: DWR DMP meeting. I met with Nancy Moritz from Mead and Hunt, 
and Tim Williams and Becky Money from Kleinfelder Associates to review 
the plan for the proper abandonment of a pipe near Interstate 5. Kleinfelder 
is developing a design schematic to submit to the State CVFPB and the US 
Army Corps to justify that the work should be approved as maintenance.  
 
1/27: Pipe Inspection Site Visit. Superintendent Kawamura and I met with 
Kate Rosenlieb, a concerned resident in the Larchmont neighborhood to 
examine undocumented pipes she observed in her walks along the levee. 
One pipe appears to be a 4-inch ABS pipe just below the surface of the 
waterside toe road and Ross’ crews will perform a partial excavation to 
identify the pipe. The other pipe was a remnant of an abandoned irrigation 
system and will be for removed by the crew. 


	2b Approval of Report of Investment Transactions December 2019 (City Pool, LAIF, River City) and Treasurer's Certification.pdf
	ADPAC45.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADPC057.tmp
	Sheet1


	2c District Financial Reports - Statement of Operations (January 2020) and Cash Flow Report.pdf
	ADPB7A.tmp
	Jan 2020

	ADP6705.tmp
	Jan 2020


	3 Accounts Payable and General Fund Expenses (January 2020).pdf
	ADP7AA8.tmp
	General Fund

	ADP10A1.tmp
	General Fund


	4 Facilities Roof Replacement Design Drawings (Lionakis).pdf
	Sheets
	G-001 - COVER SHEET
	A-111 - PLANS - FLOOR & ROOF - EXISTING / DEMO OVERALL
	A-112 - PLANS - FLOOR & ROOF - NEW OVERALL
	A-211 - ELEVATIONS - EXTERIOR
	A-511 - DETAILS - EXTERIOR
	A-512 - DETAILS - STRUCTURAL





